

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Accept and Expend Gift - Retroactive - San Francisco Police Community Foundation - O2X
Wellness Initiative - \$103,750
DATE: July 21, 2026

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Police Department to accept and expend a cash gift in the amount of \$103,750 from the San Francisco Police Community Foundation to support the Police Department's O2X Wellness Initiative and officer wellness programming from April 1, 2026, through June 30, 2026.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org